## **Ahnaf Lodhi**

## Defence Faculty

College of Aeronautical Engineering

College of Aeronautical Engineering

Email: alodhi@cae.nust.edu.pk

Contact:



## **About**

Dr. Ahnaf Lodhi is working as Defence Faculty in the College of Aeronautical Engineering. Dr. Ahnaf Lodhi has a PhD in Computer Science and Engineering. Dr. Ahnaf Lodhi has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

PhD in Computer Science and Engineering	2018 - 2023
Koc University , Turkey	
MS in AVIONICS ENGINEERING	2012 - 2016
Air University , Pakistan	
BE in Avionics	2003 - 2008
College of Aeronautical Engineering (CAE) , Pakistan	
Experience	
Defence Faculty	2024- Present
College of Aeronautical Engineering	
Defence Faculty	2023 - 2023
College of Aeronautical Engineering	
Defence Faculty	2018 - 2023
College of Aeronautical Engineering	
Defence Faculty	2014 - 2018